
























CITY OF OW^^NDO 

C I T Y OF ORLANDO 
PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION 

VENDOR R E F E R E N C E FORM 

February 18,2016 

Mr. Mitesh Smart Via Email: mitesh.smart@rtmassociates.com 
RTM Engineering Consultants 
925 S. Semoran Boulevard, Suite 100 
Winter Park, FL 32792 

Dear Mr. Smart: 

The City of Orlando has publicly solicited proposals regarding RFP16-0150, RFP for Orlando 
City Hall Energy Efficiency Upgrades and HVAC Retrofit in which Air Mechanical and 
Service Corporation has provided you as a reference. We would greatly appreciate your input in 
completing this Reference Questionnaire. 

The Procurement and Contracts Division requests return of the Questiormaire by Thursday 
February 25 at 5:00 p.m. Please fax or email your completed Questionnaire to the attention of 
Teddi McCorkle at TeamC@.citvoforlando.net or by fax (407) 246-2869. 

Thank you for your time in assisting us with this feedback. 

1. Briefly describe the nature of the services^provided. j 

2. Contract Value:^ \" 11 - {(o\[fS ^-e 

3. Was the project completed on time? or • No 
I f no, please explain: 

4. How would you rate th/overall Service Level provided by the firm? 
• 1 02 ns 04 05 (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

5. How would you rate the quality and timeliness of service? D l 02 03 0 4 

6. Were there any warranty issues after the installation? Bf^es or • No 
If so, how where they handled? 

7. Did the installation occur as a live installation or with an empty area? 

8. Were there any problems during the performance of the work? • Yes or ^^sNo 
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I f yes, please explain: 

9. Did the firm resolve issues in a satisfactory manner? l ^Yes or • No {fh ISS t̂S ) 

10. Were the firm's employees/workers courteous and did they perform in a professional manner 
while on the j o b ? ^ Yes • No 

11. How well did firm's s t^f perform? 
• 1 02 03 04 t l5 (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

12. Did the firm meet your expectations? N O ^ e s or • No 
Please explain: 

13. According to Contract requirements, scope, terms and conditions, please rate the overall 
performance of the fipli. 
• 1 02 03 0 4 ^ 5 (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

14. Was the project completed on budget? LZJ Yes or • No I f no, please explain: ?VzfYes or • No I f no. 

15. Were there any issues with safe performance of the work? 
• Yes or No I f yes, please explain: 

ime? • Yes or\jzf^o I f yes. 16. Was there any lost time? • Yesor\jZlNo I f yes, please explain 

17. Were there any injuries? • Yes or \ No I f yes, please explain: vZf^o I f yes. 

18. Was there anyproperty damage to adjacent structures? 
• Yes o r \  No I f yes, please explain: 

19. Contract Value? 

lin? or • 20. Overall, would you enter into Contract with this firm again? U Yes or • No 

21. Is there anything else you would like to share about the project or the firm's capabilities? 

Questionnaire completed h.M^^ ^ O ^ f ^ ^ate: 
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(Name and Title) 
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CITY OF ORLANDO 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION 

VENDOR REFERENCE FORM 

 

February 18, 2016 

 

Edgewater Elementary School 

801 S Old County Rd 

Edgewater, FL 32132 

 

Dear Mr. Stephens: 

 

The City of Orlando has publicly solicited proposals regarding RFP16-0150, RFP for Orlando 

City Hall Energy Efficiency Upgrades and HVAC Retrofit in which Ellis Mechanical 

Corporation,  has provided you as a reference.  We would greatly appreciate your input in 

completing this Reference Questionnaire.   

 

The Procurement and Contracts Division requests return of the Questionnaire by Thursday 

February 25 at 5:00 p.m.  Please fax or email your completed Questionnaire to the attention of:  

Teddi McCorkle at TeamC@cityoforlando.net or by fax (407) 246-2869. 

 

Thank you for your time in assisting us with this feedback. 

 

1. Briefly describe the nature of the services provided.                Ellis Mechanical Corporation 

provided a complete renovation of the Chilled Water Plant at Edgewater Public School, 

Volusia County, FL, where a 250 ton Primary/Secondary Chilled Water Pumping System 

was converted to Variable primary pumping system, including the installation (2) 250 ton 

Air Cooled Chillers. The work was completed on time and did not require interruption of 

the facility’s activities during the conversion. 
 

2. Contract Value: _____$1,014,927.66____________ 

   

3. Was the project completed on time?     Yes or    No      

 If no, please explain:  __________________________________________________________ 

 

4. How would you rate the overall Service Level provided by the firm?   

1  2  3  4  5  (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

5. How would you rate the quality and timeliness of service?  1  2  3  4  5 

 

6. Were there any warranty issues after the installation?    Yes or    No    

If so, how where they handled?  _Warranty issues arose with the (2) 250 ton Trane Air Cooled 

Chillers. These were handled promptly by the President of the Company, Joe Ellis. Timely 

coordination with the units Manufacturer enabled resolution to the complete satisfaction of the 

Owner. 

 

7. Did the installation occur as a live installation or with an empty area? ___The work occurred 

while the facility was operational, where temporary chillers supplemented the facility during 
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the conversion.________________ 

 

8. Were there any problems during the performance of the work?    Yes or    No 

If yes, please explain:     

 

9. Did the firm resolve issues in a satisfactory manner?   Yes or    No 

 

10. Were the firm’s employees/workers courteous and did they perform in a professional manner 

while on the job?   Yes       No 

 

11. How well did firm’s staff perform?   

1  2  3  4  5 (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

12. Did the firm meet your expectations?    Yes or   No 

Please explain:  Ellis Mechanical Corporation, by far, exceeded our expectations with their 

promptness, ingenuity, resourcefulness, and their continuous cooperation. 

 

13. According to Contract requirements, scope, terms and conditions, please rate the overall 

performance of the firm. 

1  2  3  4  5  (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

14. Was the project completed on budget?   Yes or    No   If no, please explain:  ___________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15. Were there any issues with safe performance of the work?   

  Yes or  No   If yes, please explain: __________________________________________ 

 

16. Was there any lost time?   Yes or   No   If yes, please explain: 

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

17. Were there any injuries?   Yes or   No   If yes, please explain:  

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18. Was there any property damage to adjacent structures?  

  Yes or    No   If yes, please explain:  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

19. Contract Value? _____$1,014,927.66    

 

20. Overall, would you enter into Contract with this firm again?    Yes or    No 

 

21. Is there anything else you would like to share about the project or the firm’s capabilities? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
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Questionnaire completed by: Wallace K. Stephens, President - Parker Stephens, Incorporated   

 Date: February 25, 2016                                                                                       
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CITY OF ORLANDO 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION 

VENDOR REFERENCE FORM 

 

February 18, 2016 

 

Lake County School Board 

220 N. Central Avenue 

Umatilla, FL 32784 

 

Dear Mr. Kranke: 

 

The City of Orlando has publicly solicited proposals regarding RFP16-0150, RFP for Orlando 

City Hall Energy Efficiency Upgrades and HVAC Retrofit in which Ellis Mechanical 

Corporation,  has provided you as a reference.  We would greatly appreciate your input in 

completing this Reference Questionnaire.   

 

The Procurement and Contracts Division requests return of the Questionnaire by Thursday 

February 25 at 5:00 p.m.  Please fax or email your completed Questionnaire to the attention of:  

Teddi McCorkle at TeamC@cityoforlando.net or by fax (407) 246-2869. 

 

Thank you for your time in assisting us with this feedback. 

 

1. Briefly describe the nature of the services provided.                Work consisted on installation of 

new units and existing units from rooftops to floors. Anything to do with refrigeration needs. 

 

2. Contract Value: 1-Million & Over 

   

3. Was the project completed on time?   XX  Yes or    No      

 If no, please explain:  __________________________________________________________ 

 

4. How would you rate the overall Service Level provided by the firm?   

1  2  3  XX4  5  (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

5. How would you rate the quality and timeliness of service?  1  2  3  XX4  5 

 

6. Were there any warranty issues after the installation?    Yes or    No    

If so, how where they handled?  There are always issues but they were handle and resolve 

in a timely manner. 

 

7. Did the installation occur as a live installation or with an empty area? Both-New & Existing 

 

8. Were there any problems during the performance of the work?    Yes or  XX  No 

If yes, please explain:     

 

9. Did the firm resolve issues in a satisfactory manner?  XX  Yes or    No 
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10. Were the firm’s employees/workers courteous and did they perform in a professional manner 

while on the job?  XX  Yes       No 

 

11. How well did firm’s staff perform?   

1  2  3  XX4  5 (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

12. Did the firm meet your expectations?  XX  Yes or    No 

Please explain:            

 

13. According to Contract requirements, scope, terms and conditions, please rate the overall 

performance of the firm. 

1  2  3  XX4  5  (On a scale from 1-5 with 5 being the highest) 

 

14. Was the project completed on budget?  XX  Yes or    No   If no, please explain: _______ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15. Were there any issues with safe performance of the work?   

  Yes or  XX  No   If yes, please explain: 

__________________________________________ 

 

16. Was there any lost time?   Yes or  XX  No   If yes, please explain: 

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

17. Were there any injuries?   Yes or  XX  No   If yes, please explain:  

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18. Was there any property damage to adjacent structures?  

  Yes or  XX  No   If yes, please explain:  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

19. Contract Value? They Really can discuss Dollar Values.    

 

20. Overall, would you enter into Contract with this firm again?  XX  Yes or    No 

 

21. Is there anything else you would like to share about the project or the firm’s capabilities? 

We just enter into a New Contract with this firm. 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Questionnaire completed by: Over the phone with (Silvia Coste)          Date: 2/26/16                                                                                   

(Name and Title) Mr. Kranke. 
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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
DATE: September 30, 2013 
 
TO: Procurement and Contracts Division Staff 
 
FROM: David Billingsley, CPSM, C.P.M., Chief Procurement Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Public Input 
 
The Florida Legislature recently enacted a new state law, s. 286.1114, which requires 
that all local government boards and committees that are subject to the sunshine law 
provide an opportunity for reasonable public input prior to taking official action on any 
item (with the exception of administrative items such as approval of minutes and quasi-
judicial proceedings).  Such comment must be allowed at the meeting where the board 
or committee takes action on the item or at a meeting in reasonable proximity to that 
date.  Boards and Committees may adopt rules or policies governing the public input.  
 
Procurement Advisory Committees are affected by this statue since they are sunshine 
committees and are making an award recommendation to City Council.  Procurement 
Advisory Committees must adopt procedures for all meetings after October 1, 2013. 
 
The statute provides that each committee can provide for its own implementation rules.  
As such, Procurement Advisory Committees should make a motion at the first meeting 
to follow these rules.  For a particular procurement, the committee may modify or 
amend the procedures applicable to that solicitation.  For example, if the 
procurement has a large public interest, the committee could establish longer comment 
periods. 
 
Attached are recommended procedures for public input during Procurement Advisory 
Committees meetings. 
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Public Input Procedures 
For Procurement Advisory Committees 

 

  

A. After each motion (and a second) but before committee discussion on all non-
ministerial motions, public comment will be permitted.  Ministerial motions would 
be those that are not substantive actions, including most procedural motions, 
motions to approve minutes, and motions to adjourn. 

 

B. Each speaker is limited to 5 minutes.  The Committee Chairperson may grant 
more time to a speaker, provided that if any other committee member objects to 
the granting of more time, the committee as a whole will vote on the extension. 

 

C. Public comment is limited to 30 minutes per motion.   
 

D. Groups are to be asked (not required) to appoint a spokesperson to avoid 
redundancy and stay within allotted time periods.  

 

E. If there are more speakers than would allow each to get their full 5 minutes, time 
periods will be reduced proportionally to not less than 1 minute per speaker 
unless the committee votes to extend the comment period.  If there are more 
speakers than minutes in the comment period, by act of the Chairperson without 
objection from a member of the committee, or after a committee vote if there is 
an objection, the maximum comment period may be extended.  As a practical 
matter, committees should try to extend the time where possible to allow 
everyone a chance to speak.  If this is not possible due to time constraints or 
number of requests, comments should be taken in random order from all those 
requesting to speak until time expires. 

 

F. Each person addressing the committee should give their name and address for 
the record (minutes).  Per the statute, a form asking to speak can be used (which 
may help with drafting the minutes and establishing priority to speak).  

 

G. Remarks should be addressed to the committee as a whole, not to individual 
members of the committee.  This is not a question and answer period.  The 
public may comment on the issues before the committee, but the committee is 
not required to respond to questions. 

 

H. Minutes should reflect that public comment was solicited even where no public 
comment was given, i.e. "The chairperson asked if there was anyone from the 
public who would like to speak, but no requests were received" or similar words 
should appear in the minutes.  

 


